
222

Corporate & Democratic Services
www.hastings.gov.uk/meetings

Licensing Sub Committee Agenda
Tuesday, 31 May 2016 at 2.00 pm
Council Chamber, Aquila House, Breeds Place, Hastings, TN34 3UY

For further information, please contact Emily Horne on 01424 451719 or email 
ehorne@hastings.gov.uk 

Page No.

Members of the Licensing Sub Committee to sit on this hearing 
are:

Councillors Charman, Roberts and Street with Councillor Lee  
in reserve.

1.  Appointment of Chair for this meeting
2.  Apologies for Absence
3.  Minutes of the meeting held on 18 January 2016 1 - 2
4.  Declarations of Interest
5.  Notification of any additional urgent items
6.  Application for Premise Licence - Yella Shop, 34 Kings Road, 

St. Leonards on Sea
(Assistant Director, Environment & Place)

5 - 58

7.  Additional urgent items (if any)

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

18 JANUARY 2016

LSC. 1

Present: Councillors Charlesworth, Dowling (Chair), Roberts and Webb in 
reserve.  Also in attendance: Bob Brown, Licensing Manager; Trevor Scrase, 
Senior Licensing Officer; Mr Peter Savill, Barrister for Sussex Police Authority; 
Anthony Masters, Sussex Police Licensing Officer, Mrs Jean Irving, Head of 
Licensing and Public Safety for Sussex Police; Sergeant Vokins, Sussex 
Police Licensing Team, and PC Chris Trevena, Sussex Police Licensing 
Team.  

42. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR FOR THIS MEETING 

In accordance with the terms of reference of the Licensing Committee, the Chief Legal 
Officer invited nominations for the appointment of Chair for the duration of the 
meeting.  Councillor Roberts moved that Councillor Dowling should take the Chair.  
This was seconded by Councillor Charlesworth.

RESOLVED (unanimously) that Councillor Dowling be appointed as Chair 
for the duration of the meeting.

43. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

None.

44. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 3 NOVEMBER 2015 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 3 November 2015 be 
approved and signed by the Chair as a true record.

45. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

None.

46. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ADDITIONAL URGENT ITEMS 

None.

47. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 

RESOLVED - that the public be excluded from the meeting during 
the consideration of the item of business listed below because it is 
likely that, if members of the public were present, there would be 
disclosure to them of ‘exempt’ information as defined in the 
paragraphs of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 

Minute No. Subject Matter Paragraph No.

48(E) Application for the Review 
of a Premises Licence 

following Closure Order

 Paragraph 4

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

18 JANUARY 2016

LSC. 2

The Licence Holder/DPS had been invited to attend the hearing, but was not present.  
Cllr Roberts Proposed that the Hearing continue, which was seconded by Councillor 
Charlesworth.  

48E APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE FOLLOWING 
CLOSURE ORDER: BEYOND THE SOUND NIGHTCLUB, 20 ROBERTSON 
STREET, HASTINGS 

The Licensing Manager presented the report of the Assistant Director of Environment 
and Place in respect of an application to review the Premises Licence under section 
17 of the Licensing Act 2003 as a result of a Closure Order for Beyond the Sound, 20 
Robertson Street, Hastings, TN34 1HL.

Members confirmed they had received the supplementary witness statements.

Mr Scrase, Senior Licensing Officer (Applicant), said he instigated the review of the 
premises licence following evidence provided by Sussex Police relating to the Closure 
Order.

Members sought clarification and received answers to their questions.

Mr Savill, Counsel for Sussex Police Authority, made his representation on the 
grounds of Crime and Disorder and Public Safety.  He referred to the witness 
statements provided by Sussex Police in the supplementary papers and 
recommended the premises licence be revoked.  

RESOLVED (unanimously) to REVOKE the licence as follows:

The reason for this decision was:
The Committee believe that the licensing objectives of Crime and Disorder and 
Public Safety have been seriously undermined by the Licensee and DPS.  

She has not engaged with the Police investigation into the matter failing to 
report the incident. It is alleged that she tried to cover up the incident by offering 
bribes.

This conduct falls seriously short of a responsible Licence Holder and DPS.  
The Licence Holder and DPS failed to attend today’s hearing to explain her 
conduct nor did she send a representative.

The safety of the public is of paramount importance therefore the Committee 
believe that revocation is the only practical solution to this problem.  The 
Committee have had regard to the Secretary of States guidance.

49. ADDITIONAL URGENT ITEMS (IF ANY) 

None.

(The Chair declared the meeting closed at. 12.00 pm)

Page 2



Licensing Sub Committee Procedures
1. The Chair’s Introduction and Explanation of the Procedure, which will be followed 

 Introduce Members and Officers and invite the applicant, objectors and any 
representatives to the table, asking them to introduce themselves.

 Explain that the hearing will follow a procedure, and that is that the Officer will make his 
report, followed by the Consultees such as the Police and then the Objectors and finally 
the Applicant. There will be an opportunity for questions. Members may ask for 
clarification from the Licensing Officer and Summaries may be given if required.

 Ask if the Parties received the report and are ready to proceed. 
  If any Party to the hearing fails to attend ask Members to consider whether to adjourn 

the hearing or to proceed in the Party’s absence.

The Hearing of each application will then follow the order set out below:

2. Summary of report by Licensing Manager / Officer.

3. Statutory Consultees (eg Police, Fire Service, Environmental Health) submissions on 
the application.  
Any questions for Statutory Consultees from
 Applicant / Representative?
 Objectors?
 Officers?
 Members?

4. Other Objectors each make submissions on the application.  
Any questions for Objectors from
 Applicant / Representative?
 Statutory Consultee?
 Officers?
 Members?

5. Applicant / Representative make submissions on the application / call any witnesses. 
Any Questions for Applicant / Representative / Witnesses from
 Statutory Consultees and Objectors?
 Officers?
 Members?

6. Do Members require any clarification from the Licensing Manager / Officer?
If clarification given, questions on clarification only from:
 Applicant / Representative?
 Statutory Consultees and Objectors?
 Members?

7. Summaries (if required)
 Licensing Manager / Officer summing up 
 Statutory Consultees and Objectors’ summing up 
 Applicant/Representative summing up 

8. Decision Making
 Members retire to discuss the application, propose and second a recommendation and 

vote on this. 
 They may take legal advice from the Legal Advisor.  The Legal Advisor will advise the 

Parties of any legal advice given to the sub-committee.  No other person may retire with 
the Sub-committee.

 The decision is announced by the Chair giving full reasons for the decision, together with 
any conditions, which are to be attached to the grant of the licence or the reasons for a 
refusal of the application. 

Page 3

Agenda Annex



This page is intentionally left blank



 Report Template v28.0

Report to: Licensing Sub - Committee

Date of Meeting: 31st May 2016

Report Title: Application for Premises licence. Yella shop

Report By: Mike Hepworth
Assistant director Environment and place. 

Purpose of Report

To consider the application for a new premises licence as a result of fourteen 
representations received.
Responsible Authorities. Two.
Interested Parties. Twelve.

Recommendation(s)

1. Members consider the content of the report, options available and determine 
the application.

Reasons for Recommendations

The Licensing Act 2003 requires a licensing sub committee to consider such 
applications when appropriate representations have been made. The decision reached 
at the sub committee can be subject to appeal by any party to the hearing who is 
aggrieved by the decision. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



Report Template v28.0

 

Introduction

1.0 Background

1. On 7th February 2005 the Licensing Act 2003 came into force for all local 
authorities, marking the practical commencement of the Government’s new liquor 
licensing regime. 

2. On the 4th April 2016 Hastings Borough Council received an application for a new 
premises licence for Yella Shop, 34 Kings Road, St Leonards on Sea from Arka 
Licensing Consultants Ltd, Unit B003, Tridents Business Centre, 89 Bickertsteth 
Road, London SW17 9SH on behalf of Mr Anton Thevarasa Johnpillai, 34 Kings 
Road, St Leonards on Sea, TN37 6DX, made under section 17 the Licensing Act 
2003. (Attached at Appendix A).

3. This premises is a convenience store that does not hold a licence under the 
Licensing Act 2003 and is now applying for a new premises licence, a map of the 
location is attached. (Appendix B.)

4. The premise is located within Area 3 (Central St Leonards) of the Council Special 
Saturation Policy (Cumulative Impact). 

5. The Special Saturation Policy (Cumulative Impact) is contained within the 
Council's Licensing Policy, it states "Each application will be considered on its 
own merit. Where no representations are received any application will be granted 
in terms consistent with the operating schedule. Where relevant representations 
are received in relation to applications for the grant of a new premise licence, club 
premise certificate or provisional statement; there will be a presumption against 
the grant of such licence or certificate unless the applicant, in the operating 
schedule, can rebut the presumption that the granting of such a licence or 
certificate would undermine the licensing objectives." Applicants are advised to 
seek legal advice if making an application for a licence in a Special Saturation 
Area. 

6. In addition, at the latest statutory review of the Licensing Policy carried out at the 
end of 2015 and published in January 2016 a matrix was added to the policy. This 
matrix was published to help give clearer guidance to applicants for premises 
licenses as to how the Council would prefer the area to develop from a licensed 
premises perspective, and what type of application if applied for, would suit this 
best.

7. This matrix clearly shows that an “off” licence is not the preferred type of premises 
within a Saturation Area and therefore an applicant will need to clearly 
demonstrate that the issue of such a licence will not add to the identified problems 
of the area.  This is in accord with the local policy details set out in paragraph 5 
above.  

Page 6



Report Template v28.0

2.0 Application 

8. The application requests the following: 

9. To have supply of alcohol for “Off” sales on Monday to Saturday from 08.00hrs to 
23.00 hrs and Sunday from 10.00hrs to 23.00hrs. 

10. To have opening hours of the premises, Monday to Sunday from 06.00hrs to 
23.00hrs.

11. When submitting an application for a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 the 
applicant is asked to describe what steps they intend to take to promote the four 
licensing objectives:-

 the prevention of crime and disorder,

 public safety, 

 prevention of public nuisance,

 protection of children from harm.

12. In this case, the applicant has made a declaration under part “M” of the 
application and on a separate document attached to their application.(See 
appendix A)

3.0     Consultation 

13. The Licensing Act 2003 requires an applicant to advertise their application once in 
a local newspaper and on the premises by way of an approved notice for 28 days 
to allow for representations to be made, this has been done. 

14. Copies of the application are required to be served on a list of responsible 
authorities at the same time as placing the application before the local authority, 
this has been done.  

15. As a result of this process a representation has been received from Chief 
Inspector Phelps, Hastings Police Commander, he comments on the application 
and the proposed activities, he also comments on the applicant's failure to 
demonstrate that there will be no negative cumulative impact as the premises is 
within the St Leonards town centre saturation zone. He further comments on the 
existing problems in the area and as part of his application he includes a 
statement from a local police sergeant. Sussex police invite the sub- committee to 
refuse the application. I consider this a valid representation under the licensing 
objectives (Prevention of Crime and Disorder) (Attached appendix C.)

16. A further representation has been received from Mr Trevor Scrase, Senior 
Licensing Officer, Hastings Borough Council he comments on the application and 
the police response. He highlights the Council Saturation Policy Area for St 
Leonards on Sea and comments that the applicant has not in his opinion properly 
addressed it in their application. For this reason he invites the Council to apply its 
own policy and refuse the application. (Attached appendix C.) 

Page 7



Report Template v28.0

17. Twelve other representations have been received from local interested parties, 
including local Councillors. They all comment on the existing problems in the area 
and how this application will add to those issues. I consider these to be valid 
representations under the Act. (Attached appendix C).

4.0 Legal Considerations

18. The Licensing Act 2003 is now the only legislation that allows premises to be 
licensed for either the sale of Alcohol or the supply of regulated entertainment. 

19. If a relevant representation to an application is made by either a responsible 
authority or an interested party and no compromise can be reached between the 
parties, a hearing must be held. 

20. The Department for Culture, Media and Sport has issued guidance under Section 
182 of the Licensing Act 2003.  This guidance is provided to Licensing Authorities 
to assist them in carrying out their functions.  

21. All members of the Licensing Committee have been supplied with copies of the 
DCMS Government guidance and the Hastings Borough Council Statement of 
Licensing Policy.

22. Human rights considerations must be taken into account fully in balancing 
licensing issues, in particular, Article 1 of the first protocol and article 8.  Article 1 
relates to the protection of property and the peaceful enjoyment of possessions 
and property.  Holding a premises licence would be considered a possession.  
Article 8 relates to the right to respect for private and family life, home and 
correspondence.  These are however qualified rights and can be deprived of “in 
the public interest”.  Interference is permissible if what is done:-

 Has its basis in law;

 Is necessary in a democratic society to fulfil a pressing need or pursue a legitimate 
aim;

 Is proportionate to the aims being pursued; and, 

 Is related to the prevention of crime; or, the protection of public order or health.

23. If members choose to refuse the application in full or in part, the applicant has a 
right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court. There is also a right of appeal to 
conditions imposed as a result of the hearing by any person affected by the 
decision. 

5.0 Options

24.  Grant the application in full

25.  Grant part of the application

26. Grant the application with conditions relevant to the application

27. Refuse the application.

Page 8



Report Template v28.0

Wards Affected

None

Policy Implications

Please identify if this report contains any implications for the following:

Equalities and Community Cohesiveness No
Crime and Fear of Crime (Section 17) Yes
Risk Management No
Environmental Issues No
Economic/Financial Implications No
Human Rights Act Yes
Organisational Consequences No
Local People’s Views Yes
Anti-Poverty No

Additional Information

Appendix A. Application form and attached papers.
Appendix B. Map of Area.
Appendix C. Representations.

Officer to Contact

Bob Brown. Licensing Manager
bbrown@hastings.gov.uk
01424 212896

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 18 January 2016
	Minutes

	 
	6 Application for Premise Licence - Yella Shop
	Enc. 1 for Application for Premise Licence - Yella Shop
	Enc. 1 for Application for Premise Licence - Yella Shop
	Representations


